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Ref: BUCG-ABC JV/BRACU/29/18 Date: 15" May 2018

To: BRAC University
66 Mohakhali, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh
Fax: -+8802 58810383
Attn: Mr. Syed Mazbahul Morshad (Chief Engineer)

From: BUCG-ABC Joint Venture
Contract Title: BRAC UNIVERSITY NEW CAMPUS DEVELOPMENT PROJECT

Subject: Clarification of Instruction

Dear Sir,

Please be kindly informed that we have been receiving some comments/documents from WOHA
and WEB regarding the drawings such as details of capping beam and retain wall, landscape of
waterproofing, etc., which may be impact of the Contract.

But as stated in the Sub-clause 2.5 of the Contract, “Instructions given by the Engineer shall be in
writing...... » and further in the 111* and 112™ CDC Meeting Minutes, “Referring the decision of
previous meeting, BUCG-ABC JV was advised that any correspondence that impact the design,
implementation or commercial issues or anything related with the Contract to be addressed to the
Engineer, and even anything received from WOHA or WEB to be transmitted to BUCG-ABC JV
through Engineer”, we cannot take any aforesaid correspondence from WOHA or WEB.

We hereby kindly request the Engineer to communicate with WOHA and WEB, and clarify that
BUCG-ABC JV only execute the instruction/correspondence from the Engineer.

We will not be responsible for any defaults by reason of abovementioned issues. And your early
response will be highly appreciated to avoid any negative effects incurred on the Project.

Yours sincerely,

Wang Liyi
Executive Project Manager
BUCG-ABC Joint Venture

Encl: Nil




